
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

September 17, 2014 

Jluhltt~mritt dtnttttttUmtnn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL EVARD 

T ALLABASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kelly J. Thompson, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics '(K'sti 
Docket No. 140 I 06-SU - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk 

County by West Lakeland Wastewater, LLC. 

The attached document was sent to the Clerk's office on September 15. 2014. Please change the 

title of this docket to read the company name of West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. instead of West 

Lakeland Wastewater, LLC. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 17, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05214-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



DOCUMENT NO. 051 42-14 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLEF 

9/ 11/2014 

WEST LAKELAND WASTEWATER, Inc. 
1902 BARTO PARK RD #20 1 

AUBURNDALE, FL. 33823 
863-904-5574 

Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
~540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 

RE: Docket # 1401 06-U 

Dear Commission Clerk: 
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For the application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by 
\Vest Lakeland Wastewater, LLC, the application was filed incorrectly by 
the utility. The company requests the commission allov,· the name on this 
tiling to be West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 

On behalr of the uti li ty, 

~~-
Mike Smal lridge 
CoUit Ordered Receiver. 
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